UNIVERSITY OF NIGERIA, NSUKKA
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY VICE-CHANCELLOR (ACADEMIC)

MEMORANDUM
TO: Deans of Faculty/School FROM: Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Academic)
Directors of Institute/Centre/Unit
Heads of Department
OUR REF: UN/DVC/A/L.6 DATE: March 14, 2023

RESUMPTION OF ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

I have been directed to inform you that, in line with Federal Government directives, academic
activities will now resume in our University on Monday, March 20, 2023.

The Timetable of events for the remainder of the first semester of 2021/2022 academic session
is adjusted as follows:

Monday, March 20 - Lectures resume

Friday, March 24 - Lectures end

Monday, March 27 - Revision begins

Friday, March 31 - Revision ends

Monday, April 03 - Departmental examinations begin

Thursday, April 06 - Departmental examinations end

Tuesday, April 11 - Examinations in inter-faculty and inter-disciplinary courses begin
Saturday, April 22 - Examinations in inter-faculty and inter-disciplinary courses end

The adjusted Timetable of events for the entire 2021/2022 academic session will be circulated
shortly.

// -

Prof. Johnson O. Urama
Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Academic)

Cc: Vice-Chancellor
Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Administration)
Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Enugu Campus)
Registrar
Bursar
University Librarian
Provost, College of Medicine
Provost, College of Postgraduate Studies
Dean, Student Affairs
Deputy Registrar, Exams
Chairman, Senate Timetable Committee
Ag. Public Relations Officers
Ag. Chief Security Officer



